

- Committee Chair-Judy Price jprice@greatervalleyglencouncil.org City of Los Angeles **GREATER VALLEY GLEN COUNCIL** 13659 Victory Blvd., #136 Valley Glen, CA 91401 www.greatervalleyglencouncil.org - Committee Members -

Joanne D'Antonio Sloan Myrick Rich Pisani Vic Viereck

## Government Relations Committee AGENDA Monday, April 27, 2015 - 6:30 PM Kittridge Elementary School 13619 Kittridge Street Valley Glen, CA 91401

The public is requested to fill out a "**Speaker Card**" (per individual item) to address the Committee on any item of the agenda prior to the Committee taking action on an item. Comments from the public on Agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the Agenda that is within the Committee's subject matter jurisdiction will be heard during the Public Comment period. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per speaker, unless waived by the presiding officer of the Committee. Presiding officer reserves the right to limit further, depending on number of speakers. No person may assign their speaking time to another person. Period for comment not to exceed 2 minutes. Agenda is posted for public review at: **Erwin Street School**, 13400 Erwin Street, Valley Glen, CA 91401; on the web site

www.greatervalleyglencouncil.org and via email to those who have signed up for agendas and notices on the website.

As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting the Department of Neighborhood Empowerment at (866) LA-HELPS.

- 1. Call to Order and Roll Call
- 2. Approval of Minutes for March 23, 2015
- 3. General Public Comments on non agenda items (see rules above)
- 4. Committee Member Comments on non agenda items
- 5. Presentation by Roger Eshleman regarding California State Bill 277, Mandatory Vaccinations (5:00)
  - A. Public comment
  - B. Committee member comment
- 6. Discussion regarding proposal to instruct the City Administrative Office to review the recommendations in the Neighborhood Council Budget Advocates White Paper (CF 15-0273)
  - A. Possible motions and Possible Community Impact Statement
  - B. Public comment
  - C. Committee member comment
- 7. Discussion regarding proposed City Council Resolution in OPPOSITION of AB 1220 which would exempt cities and counties from levying local hotel taxes on residential short term rentals. (CF 15-0002-S31)

## A. Possible motions and Possible Community Impact Statement

- B. Public comment
- C. Committee member comment
- 8. Discussion regarding City Council Motion to prepare an ordinance amending the Los Angeles Municipal Code to eliminate any fees associates with the installation of approved "simple" graywater systems by homeowners in Los Angeles (CF 15-0458-S1)
  - A. Possible motions and Possible Community Impact Statement
  - B. Public comment
  - C. Committee member comment
- Discussion regarding GVGC allocation of funds for: (a) Congress of Neighborhood Councils 2015 (b) Neighborhood Budget Advocates
  - A. Possible motions
  - B. Public comment
  - C. Committee member comment
- 10. VANC Report Vic Viereck
- 11. Discussion regarding potential future agenda items.
- 12. Adjournment